FORD
12/2/2004
APPENDIX F-2
PART 1 OF 4
BOOK 3 OF 4




Robert M. Sllverman, Esquire ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
Ideatifcation No. 55014
Hobert A. Expkin, Exquire
Ideatification MNo. 61628
KIMMYL & SIT.YERM AN, F.C. THIS IS AN ARBITRATION
30 Eart Butler Pilca MATTER. ASSESSMENT OF
Ambler, PA 19812 DAMACES HEARING IS
(215) 540-0833 HEQUESTED.
— COURT OF COMBMON FLEAS
FHILADELFHIA COURTY
Rock Hill Furnaee, m-
Y.
CIVIL ACTION
FORD MOTOR COMPANY
GO CT Corporatien
1515 Marked Sireed, Sulte 1210

Fhlladelphia, FA 19103

COMPLAINT
CODE: 1200

L. Plaintiff—iﬁ an athlt ndividual cidzen mnd legal resident of the
Commomwealth of Pmmsyl\raniu- Rack Hill Fumace, PA-

2. Defendant, Ford Motor Company, is a corporation qualified to do and regnlarly conduct
business in the Commonwealth of Permsylvania, with its addvess and principal place of busincss
located a1 300 Renaissance Center, P.0. Box 43301, Detroit, Ml 48243, and can be served at

C/O CT Corporation, 1515 Markes Street, Suite 1210, Philadelphia, PA 19103.

BACKCGROUND

3. Onor sbont January 06, 2004, Plainti{f purchased a new 2004 Ford F-250, manufactured
and wamanted by Defendant, beanpp the Vehicle Identification Number
IFIMWEIP'MI-

4. The vehicle was puorchased in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and is registersd in the
Commonwealth of Pesmsylvama,

5. The contract price of the vehicle, including registration charges, docinent faes, sales tax,

firgmee and bank charges, bt excluding other collateral charges not specified, yet defined by the
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Lemon Law, iotaled more than 45,075.00. A true and correct copy of the contract is attached
herete, made a part hereof, and marked Exhibit "A",

4. In consideration for the purchase of said vehicle, Defendant issued to Plaintiff several
waranties, guarantess, affirmationz or ymdertakings with req:em 1o the material or wortkmanship
of the vehicle andfor remedinl action in the event the vehicle fails to meet the promised
specifications.

7. The above-referenced warranties, guarantees, affirmations or undertakings arefwere part
of the basia of the barpgain betwesn Defendant and Plaintiff.

B. The parties’ bargain includes an express 3-year f 36,000 mile warranty, as well as other
puarantees, affirmations and undertakings as stated in Defendant's warranty materials and
owner's manual.

9. However, as a result of the ineffective repair attempts made by Defendant throngh its
authorized dealer(s), the vehicle is rendered substantially impaired, wnable to be utilized for its
intended purposes, and is worthless to PlamtifT.

10. Plaintiff has or may have resorted to Defendant's informal dispute settlement procedure,
to the extent said procedure complies with 16 CFR 703.

11. Plaintiff avers thal the Federal Trade Coounission (FTC) bas determined that no

automobile manufacturer complies with 16 CFR 703. See, Fed. Reg. F5636, Vol. 62, No. 63

(Apr. 2, 1997).

COUNT I
PENNSYEVANIA AUTOMOBILE LEMON LAW

12. Plaintiff hersby incorporates all facts and allegations sst forth in this Complaint by
reference as if folly sct forth at length herein.

13. Plaintiff ig a "Purchaser” as defined by 73 P.S. §1952.

14, Defendant 32 a "Manufachurer” as defined by 73 P.S. §1952.
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15. Houston Ford is andfor was at the time of sale a Motor Vehicle Dealer in the business of
buying, selling, end/or exchanging vehicles as defined by 73 P.S. §1952.

16. Om or about January 06, 2004, Plaintif took possession of the above mentioned vehicle
and experienced nonconformities as defined by 73 P.S §1951 et seq., which sobstantially impair
the use, value end/or safety of the vehicle.

17. The nonconformrities described violats the cxpress writien wwranties issued to Plointiff
by Defendant.

18. Section 1955 of the Pennsylvania Automobile Lemon Law provides:

IF a mamufictarer faila to repair or cormect a nomecoaformity atfier @ reasonabls manber of attempls, the
wrrafachurer shall, at the option of the porchaser, replace the motar vehicle.. or accept reom af the
vehicks Bom the purchaser, and refimd to the parctages the fll purchese price, cloding all collaternl
charges, I a reasonable allowence for the prrchasers uss of the vehicle, not szceeding 5. 10 per mile
driven or 10% of the purchase price of the vehicle, whichever ia k.

19. Section 1956 of the Pemsylvania Automobile Lemon Law provides a presumption of a
reagonable number of repair attampis if:

1) Tix same nonconforntity has been subject to repair three times by the manufocturer, its agents or
autharized deslers and the nonconformity still exists; or

2} The vehicle is out-ofizervice by reasom of wny nonconformity for 2 curmlative total of thirty or
more calendar dayy.

20. Plaintiff has satisfied the above definition as the vehicle has been subject to repair more
than three (3) thmes for the same nonconfarmity, and the nonconformity remained uncorrected.

21 In addition, the shove wehicle has or will be outofservice by reason of the
noncouformities complained of for & cumulative total of thirty {30) or more calendsr days.

22. Plaintiff has defivered the nonconforming vehicke to an authorized service and repair
farility of the Defendant on mimserous occagions as outlned betow.

23, After a reasonable number of attempts, Defendant was unable to repair the
nonconformities.

24. The first docurmented warranty repair attempt is belfieved to have cccored on or before
April 03, 2004, when the velticle npdometer showed 10,084 miles. On that date, repair altempis

s made to o coolast syste for eakdng, condiiions, eagine for over heating conditons, aod




radistor cap. A trie and correct copy of the repair invoice is aitached hereto, made a part hereof
and marked Exhibit "B".

23, The second documented warranty repair attempt is believed to have cccurred on or before
May 03, 2004, when the vehicle odometer showed 11,720 miles. On that date, repair attempts
were made to the coolant system for [ezking conditions, epgine for over heating conditions,
thermostat, engine oil concem, md vistronic fan. A true and correct copy of the repair invoice is
attached hereto, made a part hereof and marked Exhibit "C".

26. The third documented warranty repair attempt is believed to have occurred on oc before
May 04, 2004, when the vehicle odometer showed 11,760 miles. Cn that date, repair attermpts
were made to the diesel engine for not starting 2nd knocking noise conditions, etigine for over
heating conditions, EEC test code cil pan, broken connecting rod, broken crankshaft joumal,
broken windage tray, engine assembly and air conditioning sysiem. A true and correct copy of
the repair invoice is sttached hereto, made a part hereof and marked Exhibit "D".

27. The vehicle contimues to exhibit defects and nonconformities which substantially impair
its nse, value and/ar safety as provided in 73 P.8. §1931 ¢f s29. True and comect copies of the
additional warranty invoices are sttached hereto, made a part hereof and marked Exhibit "E™.

28. Plaintiff avers the vehicle hes been subject to additional repair attempts for d-::fucts arud
conditions for which Defendant's warranty dealer did not provide or meintam itemized
statements as required by 73 P.S. § 1957.

29. Plaintiff avers that such itemized statements, which were not provided as required by 73
P.5. § 1957 also include technicians' notes of diagnostic procedures and repairs, and Defendant’s
Techuical Service Bulletns relating to this vehicle.

30. Plaintiff avers the vehicle has been subject to additional repair attempts for defects and
conditions for which Defendant's warranty dealer did not provide the notification required by 73

P.5 § 1957
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31. Plaintiff has and will continus to suifer damages due to Deferdant's failure to comply
with the provisions of 73 P.S. §§ 1954 {repair obligations}, 1955 (meanufacturer’s duty for refimd
or replacement), and 1957 {itemized statements required).

32, Pursuamt ta 73 P8, § 1958, Plainhif seeks relief for losses dues 1o the vehicle's
noncenformities, inchuding the award of reasonable attorneys' fees and aff couri costs.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully demands judgment against Defendant in 2n amount
equal to the price of the subject vehicle, plus =li collateral charges, attomneys’ fees, and court

cogts.

COUNT I
MAGNUSON-MOSE (FTC) WARRANTY IMPROYEMENT ACT

33, Plaintiff hereby mcorporates afl facts and allegations set forth in this Complaint by
reference as if fully set forth at length herein.

34, Plaintiff is a "Consumer”™ as defined by 15 U.5.C. §2301(3).

15. Defendant is a "supplier”, “warrentor”, end a "service contractor” as defined by 15 U.S.C.
§ 2301 {4),{5) and (8).

36. The subject vehicle is a "consumer product” as defined by 15 U.8.C. § 2301(1).

317.By the terms of its written wamanties, affirmations, promises, or service contracts,
Defendant agreed to pesform effective repairs at no charge for parts and/or labor.

38. The Magnuson-Moss Wammanty Improvement Act requires Defendant to be bound by all
wemantics impliad by state law. Satd warrentics are imposed on all transactions in the stete in
which the vehicle was deliverad

35. Defendant has made atternpis om several occagions to comply with the terms of its
express warranties; however, such repair attempis have been ineffective.

40. The Magnueson-Moss Warrmty Improvement Act, 13 US.C, §23 1)(d)}2) provides:

If m conzurer finally prevaiis o an action brought nwker paragraph (1] of this subscction, be oy be
allpwed by the conrt 40 recover a3 part of the judgment ¢ s equal to the amount of aggregaie amount of

PERA-E70 B2




coata and experses (inchrding sttomey fees bused wpon actusl titne sxpended), determined by the eourt 1o
have beez reasanably incurred by the Plaintiff fex, or in conoection with the commwnoement wnd
mﬁgmﬁmmmmﬁmmmm;mhm award af

41. Plamt:ff has afforded Defendant a reasonable aumber of opportunities to conform the
vehicle to the aforementioned express wmarranties, implied wamanties and contracts.

42, As p direct and proximate result of Defendant's fatlure t3 comply with the express written
warranties, Plaintiff has muffered damages and, in accordance with 15 U.S.C. §2310{d)(1),
Plaintiff is entitled to bring suit for such damages and other legal and equitable relief.

43. Defendant's failure is a breach of Defendsnt's contractusl and statutory abligetions
constituting, a viclation of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Improvement Act, including but not
linited to: bresch of express warranties; breach of implied warranty of merchantability, breach
of implied warranty of fitness for a particular purpose; breach of contract; and constitutes an
Unfeir Trade Practice.

44, Plaintff evers Defendant’s Dispute Resolution Program is not in compliance with 16
CFR. 703 by the FTC for the period of time this claim was sulanitted.

45. Plaintiff avers that upon successfully prevailing upon the Magnuson-Moss claim herein,
all attorney fees are recoverable and are demanded against Defendant.

WHEREF(RE, Plsintiff respectfufty demands judgment aganst Defendant tn an amount

equal 1o the price of the subject vehicle, plus all coltateral charges, incidental and consequential

dxmages, reagonable attoroeys’ fees, and aff court costs.

COUNT I
PENNSYLVANIA UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES AND

CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW
46, Plgintiff hereby incorporates all facts and ztlegations sst forth in this Complaint by

reference asg if fully set forth at length herein.

47, Plaintiff is a "Person” as defined by 73 P.5. §201-2{2}).




49, Section 201-9,2{a} of the Act autharizes a privete cause of action for any persom "who
purchases or leases goods or services primarily for personal, family or household purpozes.”

50. Section 1961 of the Pennsylvania Automobile Lemon Law, provides that a violation of its
provisions shall automatically constitote a viofation of the Permsylvania Unfair Trade Practices
and Consumer Protection Act, 73 P.S. 201-1 ef seq.

51. In eddition, the Pemmsylrania Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Act, 73
P.3. §201-2(4), defines "mfair or deceptive acts or practices” to include the following conduct:

(vil). Represemting thar goods or services are of x particular standand, quality or grads, or that goods
ars of a particubar styl= or roods], if they are of enother;

(xiv). Failing to compty with the terms of any wiitten guarantes or warmnty given to the buyer at,
priar to, ar afier a contmct foc the purchase of goods or services ia mode;

(x¥). Knowingly misreprcacniing tmt scrvices, replacements or repeirs s peeded if they arc vot
peeded;

(zvi). Making repairs, improvernents or replacements on tangthle, real or personal property of a
natore or quality inferiar to or belpw the sandard of thai agreed bo in wriing

(avil). Pngaging in siry other frandulent or deceplive conduct which crentes a likelibood of confusion
o1 of minmderstanding.

52. Plamtiff avers Defendent has violated thess, as well as other provisions, of 73 P.8. §201-
2 et zen,

53. Section 201-3.1 of the Act provides that ths Automotive Industry Trads Practice rules
and regulations sdopted by the Atiomey General for the enforcement of this Act shall constitute
arditippal viplations of the Act, -

54, Defendant's conduct suroukling the sale snd servicing of the subject vehicls falls within
the aforementioned definitions of "untair or deceptive acts or practices.”

55. The Act also authorizes the Court, in its discretion, to award up to three (3) times the

actnal damages sustained for vicfations.

il 1T WP




.' WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully demands judgment sgainst Defendant in an amount not
n excess of Fifty Thousand Dallara ($50,000.00), together with ell collsteral charges, attorneys'

feas, a! court costs and treble damages.

KIMMEL & SILVERMAN, P.C.

By: "
ROBERT M. SILVERMAN, ESQUIRE
Attpmey for Plaintiff
30 East Botler Pike
Ambler, Pennsylvania 19002
(215) 540-8888




VERIFICATION

Robert M. Silverman, states that he is the aitorney for the Plaintiff hersin; that he is
acguainted with the facts set forth in {he foregoing Cornplaint; that same are true and correct to
the best of his knowledge, information and belief; and that this statercent is made subject to the

Penplties of 18 Pe. C.85_A. §4904, refating to unswom falsi

ROBERT M. SILVERMAN, ESQUIRE
Attomey for Plaintiff
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. ) comm: (V2004-018459

Marshall Meyers (§20584)
KROHN & MOSE, LTI,
111 West Monrse, Soite 711
Phoeoin, AZ 85003

(602) 2755588

{366} IBT-5215 (facuimile)
Atterncy lor PhnimiifT

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF ARIZONA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA

Plaintiff, } COMPLAINT --
] BREACH OF
Y5 ] STATUTORY WARRANTIES
)
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, )
)
Defendant. 3
: )

1. This Court has jurisdiction to hear this matter pursuant to 15 1L.5.C. §23110{d} and

A R.E. Conat. Art. 6§14,
2 Plaintiff, Glenn Reed (“Consumer™), is an individuzal who was at 21l limes relevand
hereto residing in the State of Arizona.
. 3. Defendant, Ford Motor Company (“Warranior™), is a foreign corporgtion
aushorized to du business in the State of Arizoma, Coanty of MIﬁl‘:_I:I]:IE, and is engaged in the
man:factre, sale, supply and disteibution of motor vehicles and related equipment and services]
such ay written wearranties. Warcantor supplics its products and services to the public at lerpd
athrough a system of authorizcd dealerships, inchuding Winshow Ford (“Dealer™.

4, On or sbout April 30, 2004, Consumer purchased a 2004 Ford Exgursion
(‘Exewsion™) mapufactured and supplied by Waramior, Vehicle Identifieation Nol

Commplaint - 1
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1FMSU4SP74 I for $59,827.44, inclusive of all collateral charges incurred at the tiene of
purchage. See Retail Installment Contract, attached hereto as Exhibit “4. ™

5 in connection with Consumer's purchase of the Excursion, Warrantor isued and
supplied to Consumer its wrillen warranty, which incheded three (3) year or thitty-six thausand
(36,000) mile bumper o bumper coverage, as well a5 other warmamies Tully outlined m the
Warrantar's New Vehicle Wamanty bookist Wamanter inlended Cansumer to view the fact the
Excursion was “wamanted” as an assurance of the Excursion's quality, therehy nducing
Consuroer’s puchase,

&. After Consumer’s purchase of the Excursion, Warrantar completely disciosexd thd
terms of ils warranty; said warranty terms were noi assurances ¢f quality but miher sttemnpts ig
limit wacanty obligations to repair or replocement of pans defective in material and
workmanship. Said warranty dotuments also contained various other terms not previously
disclozed, negotiated or agreed to, including but not limited to limitations on damages for breach
of warranty.

T By inducing Consamer’s purchase with warranties atberopling to limit warranty
obligations o nothing but repair or replacement of parts defective in material and workmanship
Warrantor wes requited by commen law and siefule 10 perform agdequals and competent repairy
or- replacements within a remgonable opportunity and time, as competent repairs within 3
reasonable opporumity/amount of time is the essential purpose of warrantiss restricted to repaig
of replacement of defective parts,

B Du or about the aforementioned date, Consumer took possession of the Excursion
md shorfly thereafier experienced various defects and non-conformities within the same thay

dirzinish its value andfor substantially impair 1tz use ond valoe o Consumer. These defects

[ LT Ty TR R

S

1R " i dontaun £ 12

et

oty e 1 e




B 4 B B % B H

include, bizt are not Limited to a defective engine, a delective eitcirical system, and, any otheq
complaints aciualiy made, whether contained on Warrantor's invoices or not.

9. For any defects epaizable, Consumer provided Warrantos, through itz authorized
dealership network, a sofficient opportumity 1o tepait the defects, non-confonmitizs and
egnditions within the Excurgion.

10.  Despile being given more than 2 reasonable number of att=mptsfreasomabis
Opportunily to cure said defects, non-conformities and eonditions, Warrantor Riled o do so and
thus the warranty failed its ess=ntial purpese.

1. Warrantor's failure to corvect said defects violate Warmanioo's statulory and
common law duties to Comsumer and the axpeciations created by Warranlor™s warranty.

12,  Consumer avers that as a result of the inefiective repair atempts made by
Warranior throvgh its authorized dealership network, the Excursicn cannel be uotilized
ntepded by Consumer al the time of sequisiion and Lhal the vse and value of the Excursion
betn diminished andfor substantially impaired 10 Consumer.

13 Consumer relicd on Warrentor's product advertisements, written, verbal,
electronic andfer otherwise, regarding the length and duration ¢l Warrantor's bumper to bumped
wartanty when deciding 10 purchase the subject vehicle. Coosumer alze relied Warranior's
statzments or represcntations of peneral policy coneerning customer-satisfaction when deciding
io purchase the Excursion. Warranior's failure to meet these statements or representetions of
general policy concerning customer satisfaction &5 a violation of t6 C.F.R. § 700.5.

14, Warrantoc®s writien warranties are repicte with limitations and disclaimers never

made known to Consomer prior to sale. Warrantor's failure Io disclose all their djsclaipters and

limitatians prior o sale constitutes B violation of 15 U.S.C. § 2302 and 16 CFR.§ 7023,

e
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15. Consurner provided Wamantor written notification of the defects within 1he
subject wvehicle, an offer for a final opportunity to cure, and Consumer’s demend Jor)
campensation on September 07, 2004, See Notice Letier, attached hereto as Exhibit “B.”

l6. Wamamtor refused Consumer’s demand for compensation and has refuged o
provide Consumer with the remedies to which Consumer is entitled.

17. Consumer has been and will continue o be finsncially damaged due Lo
Warrantor”s failure to comply with Warranior’s statutory duty to Corsumer and the provisions of
its written and’or express watranty.

18.  Consumer has met 8]l obligations and preconditions as provided in Warrantor'y
warraniy and by statute{s).

12, Asg a direct and proxvimate result of Warrantor's failure to comply with itJ
siatutory written warranties, common law implied warraniies, statutery obligations, and common
[aw duties, Consumer has suffered damages and, in accordonee with 15 US.C. 231 0{d) anq
ARS. §#4-1263 et seq., Consumer is entilled to bring suit for such damages and other legal
and equitable relief,

20. WHEREFORE, pursuant to 15 U.5.C. §2310{d}, Consurner prays for relic|
&gainst Warrantor:

- (1) .. for its written wamanty breach, and for this breack Consumer secks an award
dimimstion in value demepes, any equitable relief 0 which Consumer may be entitled, :.I]
attomey fees, expert fees and court costs incurred dwring the commencement and prosecution of
thia matizr, and all other relied deemed just aml 2pproprizte by this Court; and,

(2y forits violation of 16 C.FR. § 7.5, and for thiz violation Consumer seeks an|

award of diminution in vahse damages, any equitable refief te which Consumer may be entitled)

Comphint- 4

L
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! |

all attorney fees, expert fees and court costs incurred uring the commencernent and prosecution
of this matter, and all other refted deemed just and appropriate by ihis Court; and,

{3y  for it viclation of 15 U.S.C § 2302 and 16 C.F..R. § 702 3, and for this violation
Congnmer seeks as an eguiteble remedy that sll of Warantor's disclaimera within its writteqd
warranties be stricken.

21. 'WHEREFDORE, pursuant fo AR5, 44-1261 er req, Consumer prays for relief
against Warrantar in the farm of a replacemnent vehicle or full refund (at Consumer’s cholce), all
attomey fees, experl fees and court costs incured duzing the commencement and prosecution of

this mattey, and all other relied deemed just and appropriele by this Couort.

L T
e
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Krobn & Moss, Léd.

111 Went Monros, Saita 711 ﬂ m
Plosuix, AZ 86003 = WK :

worwr. krodknamdeross. oom

Weticr's Direct Necmdar
(502 9755658 xt. BBOS

Septamber 7, 2004

SENT VIA UI.S. MAIL

Cratamner Relationship Center

P.Q. Box 6248
Deatbom, MI 48126

Be: -mecﬁm
Dhar Client:

Your Cliwnt: Fard Motor Company
Vehicka 2004 Ford Exenrwion

VIN, IFHEUEPTiE-

Crax File Nomber: ANLG20010F

Plessa be ndvived that this office mpresents the shova-named individaa) rng-mriln.g chime
agajnst your company pumpoant to tl'l.u Faiamal qumﬂ-“.ull w'ltnnt}r Ack, the Arizana
Lecson Law aadfor the Untorm Commervial Clode with regard to the ahove-listed vehicle, Please

HAVING BEEN FORMALLY NOTIFIED OF OUR REPRESENTATIONS, YOU ARE
INETRUCTED -NOT TO CONTACT OUR CLIENT UNDER ANY CIRCUMETAMNCES.
DIRECT ALL INQUIRIES TO THIS OFFICE. IF YOU FAIL TO ACT IN CONFORMITY
WITH THIS DIRECTIVE, INJU'NCTIVE RELIEF WILL 8E SOUGHT AGAINST YOL.
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Ford Motor Company Page 2 Septembear 7, 2004

Mmmlm-e@.ﬁtﬁm}ﬁmfﬂmhmﬂlﬂkfmdﬁﬂhﬂlﬁ‘ﬁ
sought, and nemeromn attampts to epaic the vehicle have bees unnucemssbs]. Theca wers aleo
musmrous vioktions of both Federal and State Jvw in conpection with tha delivary andfor repair of
the aforementionsd wehicle. The prunery nan-conformitien and vinlakions inchuls, but ame not
limited to:

I. Dluctive exgine,

2 Defective alectrical mystemn, wnd,

3 Any additional comphints achually made, vhether sontained on yoor company's
jrovotces o othersise,

The noo-conformitiet losted abom conetirte = substantial il'llpliﬂ'l'lll'll-ﬂ;tl'll use, valus
innnllnlhlmmninc[mpm‘ﬂwﬂl!inil:nlppl':nul wmtjrpmcl, rn,rnlilnt has :||.|lﬁ£l.|!lylﬂli
m&iﬂlﬂinﬂﬂﬂhiﬁlﬁ..ﬁlmmﬂh—lﬁ’m{,

For & majority of people the purchase of a new car is a majar investment,
rationalized byille pencr of mind that flows from E‘E!JEMJIHE‘H' and
ﬂ;l‘tj Dmﬁluh&ﬂhhn,thlﬂhmlulﬂunnﬁnn]ylhmlﬂlue
mtllnrqn,lmt becomen an mshnmlnfvlmumhqniyuml:rhnhaﬂy
|n:pilrn|:| and vhaus npﬂltnnul:umﬂit with Appnlun:nn m
Chevrolet, lne. v. Smith, 2401 A.22 195.

Concarming the sanourt ufgriefi perann nead tale with 2 vahicle, one murtn;lneua&ilu
commymer s lament i the 'Hlﬂ"mi oienDEr:

Thers comes a time when emcugh in enough — when an automobils
ptm:ll.u after baving to tabe hiv car into the shop for Cepairy an
mm‘imumh of times and wxpermncing &8 of the attendant
,umhlla;tnuy,"mllln l.mlrmh,
mir&d.ndmuﬂu-ﬂ-z:npnhdgmdh&eﬁnmmhtben.
Reater v. Moy, 431 Se.2d 204,

Hj!n]}uu!lnimrllu'hqﬂhdj Ilﬂ“ihﬂ“:llmanthlmtr Iluthpqn
'I]u‘lnmﬂrm]:bdmietﬁltln m&[lﬂmihum&rdlﬁch found to mxist cender the
mlﬂqﬂuhmﬂmtbuﬂhluw]umthlwvamt hine to
tinker with the articla indefinitaly in the hops that it may ultimately be made to comply
with the warranty.” Kae v, Chovplst Motor Division, 581 P21 603, £08.

Therebore you are bersky notified that my cliest is wvoling acceptance of the vehicl.
Plaass sxturn all funds aid sowards the wehick, cancel all applicable contmrts, and compeosate
my vt b the damages mastsined to date. Thin |stter alsa comatitutes pricr divect written
ootification of the defects within my disnt’s vahicls and of my client's intent 1o peome 2 daim
punmant to AR5, #44 1261 ¢ sy, ¥ yoa bovwe “final appertunity rights”™ under AR.5. S44-
1264 {C), wnd wish to ewercise said rights, you sze bamby diracted to cootact this office within

focrtesn [14] days.

A r—

b A ) L

-




Ford Motor Company Page 3 September 7, 2004

Plasso be advieed that under 17.C.C. § 2-T11{3) my cient has » security interest in the
:irﬁrn‘!mn:[th-'hh]mtallm,plmmuin]ﬂn&]milﬂ:lmpﬁ:tm:ll‘mnr Uratil r
yqdﬁd:'ilnmi.m]rl:]imt]ul'l]mr."ltito]mut]:ldlrlnduleilhthlntznlnl:mqh :
preserve it, to probect s secury interest, and b minimize your dameges. [n sddiion, afthough
mrnliminldlrltnrn of ths monis litﬂabuuhﬁ:mhﬂnhﬁnucl:nnhﬂquiﬂ:l,my
client rmarves the right to mitigatr all partics damages by covar and meerves the vight tor chim
voch demages here. 1n addition, any ttwmpt by you or yonr agents to repossess the car will be
mgﬁdlnﬂwﬂmlﬁdmhliﬁﬂﬂy{mmimm&fwmnﬁnlm“ﬂn
(LC.C. 98 9-503 end 9-507 u-:“uul]:wlpp]imueﬁrimmfmmm?nn&nmdi-.

I the euller [or, i i 3 = Ruls] -
has Elnd » Eunmwﬂdtm:nim&mqilug‘m& [d-mand,pmnlhuccs';-m.ilnt
mmentmmuﬁm lhhmmtwllllmhnllaylhhﬂmnth)nwmnhrmt“tudsmunl
ropy to this office. Since my clivat has orvobed acceptance, there in no outstunding secured
ohligation. If you da not file x termination stateoent within trn days and coopemate in remaving
tha lien, you will be liable codez U.C.C. § 9-404{1} in the smovrt of $100.00 phut any b
cuwed my dient by your .

To evoid auy litigstion, my client mesely requents 2 refund for the delective product, pus
mmtafou::th;an's fons anunth'lin Ll-.l'l.tFIini ;lrmr!'linmartl'!.c Magnusoo-Movw
Wearranty Act andfor Arizena Lemon Law. Our sttomeys” feer are minimal at thix stage and wa
lmu[clpre&:h resobre this matter witheut the nnﬂﬁncrl:rfmmtimlljnniﬂnmpaﬂnrmﬂn
gt of your sttacowys. A great deal of time, money and effort wonld be aaved by both sides with &
quick resalition of thinclaim.

.'L:l:ﬂl'!li:'lg]y, if you wich to resolve this metber amimur,. pluue Fexl free Lo contact iy
offica within fonztesen (14) days. If the matter bos oot been maalved withio thet time, we vl file

e o

o AR e il

= = P A A ™ Il -kt = x ! m 1

e frrmal claim.

Ei.nclnlr. f-
. Manball Meyers i’
N . AHomey at Law - L
MSM/h ;
Co: Clnn Bead

LT
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I || Marshall Meyers (020584)

TEL Ry — e um

5 KROHN & MOSS, LTD.
11111 West Monroe, Soife 711
3 || Pheenix, 47 35803
(&02) 2755588
* {1 {(B68) 385-5215 (facyimile)
5 || Attoruey for Praintifr
5 TN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF ARIZONA H
. IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOPA '
T ) coeheV2004-018459
o || Plaintiff, ¥
)
La va. } . T
it V CERTIFICATE OF COMPULSORY:
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, ] ARBITRATION X
1 } )
Defendant, ]
13 ) t

The undersigne:d certifiss 1hat he or she knows dollar limits and any other limitations set

forih by the local neles of prectice for the applicable superior conrt, and further certifies that this

15 e

17 || case (ix) .“@M} subject 10 cornpulsory arbitration, as provided by Rules 72 through 76 of the

1 e Pl i kAL

Arizgma Rules of Cil Procedure.

n

T ) N ' PEB4-370 @sa3
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L]

15

15

Ir

Marshall Meyers (028584}
KROHN & MOSS, LTD,
111 West Monroe, Suite 711
Phoenix, AZ 85003

(602} 2T5-55%%

(866) 385-5115 (facsimile)
Atracy Tor Piaintiff

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF ARIZONA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF MARICOFA

— Case o
) Casedo: CY2004-01g459
Plaimaiff, )
)
¥a, !
} JURY DEMAND
FORD MOTOR COMMPANY, }
}
Defendant. ]
}

Pursuant to 33(a) Ariz.R Civ.P. Plaimiff(s) demand(s) a trial by jury on ail claims on

which ibe right to trial by jury exists.

."':f - ;
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTEYD on this - - . ZN_‘I.

e - b e 1 8 B AL s e BB

B s el




. - O409- 23714 WIF

» of the Attorney General | ProP=t=oy
! . Filed [DXCS) Ial d”-
Request for Arbitration Ineligible

by the ““:::
Flunda New Motor Vehicle kj

Arbitration Board ﬁ#
®'§§ AGCae # RO,

St L R E o e T S
1. Purchaser/Lssse Namels: _E_GEIVED
Srens Aciress: [ SEP 2 0 2004

Mailing Addveas (if diffarent); OAIBCH £ CEAER UTACEE

cir_PorT a1 petatte sto: ¢ 7ip code, RN —
5. Home Pron N s seve o Col:_bas
Doytime Pron ERRAL o hor?

%@?

Y
...-

L

4. DOmolar Noma: B&ig &&E ﬁr_') £

Address: (208 5. Mclatl Eoﬁdﬂ
Ciir;_f-hﬁh l-‘--rmaﬂ State: Fﬁw;-:-‘-d ZipCode: 3% 223

Leszor, kank, or kending inslihdion fo which monthly payments are made:

/%

B85 AL0-0Ed

Addreze;
Cily: Sinte: _Zip Code:
T BRI MR Rellel Roquested {Chack sne only} "7l
5. I successfut, | prefer fo receive: m A rafund RECEIVED
. . [0 Areplocement vehide SEP 9 07004
i

DO oF
mw [ =, =]
__I'm'




B2y TR VIRHaE atioh? 08
&. VehideFyps  Cor L1 Truck ﬁﬂ' Von O3 Spoct Uity O
7. Hatuck: 10,000 Ibs, orless gross vehide weight ~ Yes X No [

8. Monvfadurer:  Fapd :
{GM, Ford, Chryder, Toyoln, eiz.)

9. Maka: FOB D : _iundel: F -25D i of Hﬂl!;e? __Year- 2Do0¥
{Dodge, Marcury, aic.) (Musiang, Accord, stc)

10. Vshicle [dentification Number (¥YHiN):

- LLLLLLLW
{This iz o 17-charocter identifier usually consisting of lebers ond numa

ragrsiration.)

11. ¥ a conyarsion vahida, give the nams of the company who pardormed the conversion, H known:

{Explorer Yons, Murl-; lll, Sherrad, ete. Atinch a copy of the warranty.}

u. Was the romvenion work perfarmed prior to. your purchose? Yes 3 No 1
b. I ofter your purchase, was &2 conversion work parformed through
the dealership as an opfion, referrc] or port of the sale? Yes [ Ne 1
. 12. Dok you took delivery of the vehids__ 03 /09/ 2004
Milsaga an tha adamater an the date of delivery A bO Cusrent mileage; 7€ &2
13.Wostha vehicls:  Purchazed 5§ Leased [
tn Forido? Yos J¥f Ne [3
As [chack one): New M Demonstrater [ Used {1
14. If leased, for a term of ons ymor or more? Yea O Mo £1
i5. Du your slill own or possass the vehicls? | Yas w Ne [

1. If purchased used, wos tha vehicla transtarad to yuu by Ihe ariginal _
ewnhar within 24 months aftar tha dale of originoi delivery? Yas 1 Mo [

o. [Fyaxs, complata the following

Original owner's nama:

State where vehicle was orgindly purchased:

Achdd date of delivery to eriginof owner:




"mﬁﬂ e

NOTICE: You must provide proof af the hegring of enswers given in This seclion.

17. List ench problam {other than reutine mointanance and minar warranty repairs), that was firs? reported
to the outhorized servicm agent [deoksr} within 24 months dfter the dote of delivery, and thet you claim
subsianhially impairs the use, value o scfety of the vehide, Giva the dales of three rapair alempts
thol ook ploce before the dote writien nofification was seat fo the manufocturer. If a substantiol
problem hod less than three repaire before nofification, list it ond the repoir date(s). Attach a seporate
shest if necassary.
Do not lisd ihe soma problem twice. Plecsa olach copies of all relavant repair orders.

-

Preblem Ba's 1 Data 2 Dote 3

_fngmx_ivmfu ad meahoy icolimdo Stally = ﬂ!{zﬂL‘{_ﬂ ikﬁ“l_ﬂl _E'JLZ[
u}mﬂr

3,

4,

=

&,

18. Did you notify the monufacturer (not the dealer) identified in Questnn B
in writing offer thres or more repoir ottempts far the same problem(s)? Yos M Ne [

If ves, date the manufadturer received aafifrcafion: of 113 Lll e df

o. {Answer only if npphl:uhla .} Did you notify the convarsion cornpary
ideniified in Question 11 in wriling after thres or more repair citempts? Yes [ Ne O

IF yes, dote tha conversion compony recaived the notifiention:

AHoch o copy of the motor vehide defect nofificalion form or olhar wrltten nalificallon and postal
receipt indicoting when the mamusfocturer ancd/or comversian compony racaived the natification.

19. Fallowing receipt of the notification, did the manufaciurer and/or

cotwetsion compony make o finol aempt to correct the problemis) # Yeg ¢ Na OO
¥ yes, on what dote{s}2_©41 f&;{ua-f - n?/ﬂ?fzanq
If no, explam why:

{Attach copies of all relevant work orders.)
20. Dexos the problemis) still exist? C Yes RI MNe [

if no, explotn why:

=]

PESA-OTD aMDT




- .r.;. s

David Courson
Ford FA50

Question # 17

The problem iz engine will surge 25 much as 1000 tpm's without waming. The vehicle is
also prose to Stall when rpimn's drop 83 coming to a sigaal or slop sign ceusing a loss of
comrol.

Deing that the vehicle stalls I lose ail powered controls sisening, brakes. The surging
gometimes bucks the trick vicolently .



iﬂ . Was the vehide out of sarvice for repoir of one or more of the problems described
1 in Question 17 for o cumulofive fotol of 30 or mare colendar doys?  Yes 0O No ﬂ

¥ yes, how many days?
Did you nolify the manufaciurer {not the dealer] identified in Question 8
nnd, if applicable, tha convareion company identifiad in Question 11 in
writing afer 15 or mare days out of earvicad- Yes [ Ho L1

I yax, dota[=] the manufodturar andfor convarsion compony recsived notificotion:

_ Manufacturer: - Conversicn Company:

H ne, explein why:

22, Following receipt of the notificolion, did the manufadurer, conversion compaony or puthorized

If no, explain why:

service agent (the decler} have the opportunily to inspact or repair the vehicle? Yas No I

23.1a the prablemis} about which you are complaining the rasult of an accdent, abuse,
neglert, modification or sitention by someone other than the manufacturer,
conversion company or an authorized service agent [the dealsr]: Yes [ Mo H

24, Did you particdpate in a state-cartihed manufaciurer’s informal

I RN rarEpion I Cariried Mandfaciurer Pragram; i 0

dispute sellement program? Yas {1 Na ﬁ
# yus, wha! was tha name of the program?
(BBBFAUTOLINE, 2ic.)
Dﬂh the program recaived your daim
Date of your hedring (if applicable) C Milanga
Did thet program render a dedaion? : Yes I Ne O
I no, axplein why-
K yes, wera you salisfied with the dacision of the progrom? Yes L1 No [

Data of finol dedsion or achon?
You must olitach copins of- your claim, postal receipt or letter from the pregrom
acknowledging receipt, ond the decision of the progrom, if applicoble.

4
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N THE CIRCUIT COURT IN AND FOR
LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA

CASE ND.
-
Plaints i,
¥,
FORD MOTOR COMPANY
Defandant
f
COMPLAINT

Now cous ve s

I ¢ - :troush his actomys, KROHN & MOSS, LTD., and for his complaint
against Defendant, FORD MOTOR COMPANY, alleges erd affirmatively sintes ua followa:
FARTIER
-
-Phiuliﬂ"]. 1 an indjvidual who was st all imes relevant hereto residing in the Stete

‘of Florkla
1. Defendant, FORD MOTOR COMPANY {“Maoulactwsr™), is a fareign

cofporation authorized 1o do busineas in the Stats of Flarida, County of Lee, and is enpaged
the manufachare, gals, 2 distribution of motor vehictes nnd related eqmipment snd services.
Maymiactorer is elso in the buxipexs of marketing, supplying and selling writien warramies (o the
public et karge thrargh a eysteen of arthorized deabershipa, inctnding SAM GALLORWAY
FORD, BNC., ("Seller™). Manufachmer docs bnsipess in all counties of the State of Florida

including Lec County, and maimtaina offices in the County of Les, State of Flocida,




JURIEDICTION
3 Thir is an sctich seeling damages in cxcess of $1.5,000, exchwive of stormeys”

fors and court cosle

RACKCROUND
4, On or sbout November 25, 2003, Plainfiff prrchased #rom Seiler a 2004 Ford

Trick P-Sexics (“Fordt Truck™), mamcfactured and distribted by Manulacturer, Vehicle
Wentification

No. IFTSW31P M for vatunbic consideration (Sog copy of PlainiiiF's Buyers Order,
stiackad hereto aa Exhibit “A").

3. The price of the Fpad Truck, including registration cherges, documest fses and
sales tax, and inchudiug other collatoral chrarges, such as bauk rod finance charges, Lotaled ot
feast $44,730.60.

6. Plaintiff ave that as 2 nesult of the imoffective repair atbenpta made by
Manufacturer through its antharized dealership network, the Ford Trock canitiot be utilized for
pesonal, Emily and househaold o= ax intended by Flaintiff at the time of acquisitions.

7. Tnconsidoration for the purchass of the Ford Truck , Memfacueer issned and
supplied w Phaintiff its writien wagrsnty, which incksded theee {3) year oc thirty-six thousand
{36,000) mils tnumper o bumpsr coverags, as well an ather warranties fully outlined in the
. Manufacturer®s New Car Warranty beoklet (Soc Copy of Wamanty Booklel, attached hereto as
Exhikit "B").

FEM--572 B5Q1

e




B Onor sbowt Novamber 25, 2003, Plaintiff ook potsession of fhe Ford Trock and
ehortly thereafier experienced fhe various defects tiated belonr that substanttally impair tbe use,
valus andfor eafety of the Ford Truck .

9 Tha defects desesibed balaw vioksto Manafacturer’s warrandy issued s Pleintiff,
az well &8 the implied wartanty of menchantahility,

10.  Plamtil¥ delirered the Ford Truck to Monufachares, thenpgh its awthorized
de=alership network, on: pumernus arcasions.

11, Plaiotiff avere that the Ford Truck bms been avhject to repair on st least four (4)
occaxions for the same defect, 2nd thet the defect remuine uncorrected.

12. Plantiff brought the Fond Trock to Scller andfor an muthorized service dealer of
Mamafacturer for the following defacts:

a. Defective engine 15 evidenced by ovendrive light fuiting to illuminate, missing st

idle, loss of power, white smoking emiiting xt starup, cosdaot l=aking, nuning
hot, shubting dewn, sialting, delayed shifting. snd poor focl cconomy; and

b. Any sddifipna] complaints made by our clicot, whether or pot they are contained
10 your company”s records or on @y repair ordors.

13.  Plaintiff provided Manufachures, through its suthorized dealership netwark,
mufficient opportanities to repeir the Ford Trwek .

14, Afera roasanable mumber of attcmpta o cure the defects in PlaintifF's Ford Truck
, Manufachirer was unable and/or bas filed to repair the defects, as provided in Maoufactire;s
warranty.

15.  Plaintiff justifiably lost confidence in the Ford Track’s safety and relfsbility, and
said defocts have subctentiafly mpaired the value of the Ford Truck 10 PlainHfT.

16.  Said defects condd not bave: ressonsbly been discovered by Plaiotiff prior to

Plaintiff"s acceptance of the Fovd Truck,




17. Az uresult of these defects, Plaintiff revoked his acceptance of the Ford Tnack in
writing,

18. Al the time of revocation, ik Ford Trock was in substantially the same condilion
mﬁ*ﬁmmhmcmdbyibm'dmmmymmﬂim.

19,  Defendaod refirsed Plaintff s dowoand for revocation mud bas refased to provide
Plaintiff with the remedies to which Plaintiff iz entitled upon revocation.

20.  The Ford Truck resmains in a defactive and aimenchentable condition, and
mhmmmmmmummmmrmtmnmuimmﬁmm
safety.

2l.  Plapliffbas been and will continue to be financlally damaged due to Defendan!'s
MMWMW@IHMWWHﬁNMWGﬁBm
warranty and ite failnee ta provide Plaiodiff with & merchentable Ford Trock.

CCHINT 1
BREACH
PURSUANT TO THE MAGNUSON-MOSS WARRANTY ACT
MANUFACTURER
22.  Plhaiffre-alleges and incorporates by reference as though fally act forth herein,
paragraphs 1-2t of thiz complainl.

23, Phintiffis a purchaser of a conmumer praduct who tectived the Ford Truck diring
the durstion of a wrilten wamanty period wpplicable to the Ford Trck and who ix enitled by the
terms of the waitten warmmty lo eofores againgt Manufacturer the chligations of caid warranty.

24.  Mownfachirer is a person enpaged in the msiness of making a consumer produc

directly svailable to Plaintiff.




25.  Belleris an amthorized dealershipfagent of Mamfactarer desiprated o perform
repairs oo vehiclos mnder Manufacturer’s ankemobile warrantice.
26.  The Magmsson-Moss Wammnty Act, Chapier 15 US.C.A., Section 23N, ot seq.

("Warramly Act™) is applicable to Plaintif's Compinint tn that the Ford Trock was anapnfuctored,
sold ax] purchased sifter Joly 4, 1975, and costs in cxeess of ten dotlars ($10.00).

FRC L)

27, Pluintifi"s purchaze of the Ford Truck was acoompanied by a writien faciory
warmanty for any defects in material ar workmanship, comprising an undertaking in writing in
coonectiar: with the porchase of the Ford Truck to repair or replace defeciiee parts, or take other
retnwdinl action free of cherge to Plaimtiff with respect 1o the Ford Truck in the svent that the
Ford Pruck failed to meet the specifications act forth in Memafactiwer’s warmanty.
28. Manufactvrer's warranty was the hasis of the bacgain of the contyact between the
Phintiff snd Manufacturer for the sabe of the Ford Tnick (o Mambiff,
. 2.  Baid purchaee of Plambiff z Ford Trock was induced by, and Fleindif relied upon, .
Mamafacherar's written warranity. |
30.  Plaintiff hea et all of bis obfigations amd proconditicns as provided in
Mamyfactucer's written warsnty,
31.  Asadirect snd proximate resolt of Mansfachorer's failure o comply with s
veritton warranty, Plaintiff has suffercd damagea and, in apcardance with 13 US.C.
§2310(dK 1}, Flaintiff is entitled to bring swit for such damages and other Jogal and equitable
rehief,
32, Plaintiff avers thet upon mccensfully provailing upan the Magnuson-Moss ]

Werranly Act claim herein, all sliomeys' fees are recovernble and are demanded agnimst

Manufacturer.




WHEREFORE, Plalntiff peays For jidgment apainat Manufactmet as folloos:

a. Return of #1l monies paid, satisfaction of all Bens, diminution in vabe of
the vehicle, and alk incidental and consequential damages meurred;

b All reasonsble atiorneyn” faen, witness Feex and all courd costs and other
ferx ineprred; and

c. Such gther and Further relief 1bat ithe Conrt deesms just and appropriste.

T AR

COINT 11
BREACH OF IMFLIED WARHANTY

3.  Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporetes by reference s thongh fully sct focth berein,
patagraphs 1-21 of this complaint,

- 34, The Fond Teack pumchased by Plamntiff was subject to an implicd warmanty of
merchantability as defined i 15 1.S.C. §Z301(7) running from the Manufactorer to the intended
oonymner, Plaintiff herein

. | 35.  Manufacturer ia a sopplier of cansumer gonds as a parson engaged in the business
of making a congwner product directly available to Plaintiff.
36. Mamfactorer iz prohibited from disciaiming or modifring any implied wamanty
when meking & writlen wamanty bo b censumer or when Mamifacturer bas entered into a
comirzct in writing within ninety (30} days of a purchese bo perform services relating to the
nunimm:mr:palrnf a motor vebiicle.
37.  Pursumnt o 15 U.S.C. §2308, Plaiotiffs Ford Truck was implicdly warmanted to

be mubstantially free of defects in both materiad snd workmanship, aml therelry fit for the

ordimary purposc for which the Ford Fruck was intepded. i




3%,  The Ford Trock wae warranted to pass withoul objection in the trale under the
nmﬂnntdmﬁpﬁqumdwurqﬂmﬂhmfomhthﬁdumipﬁomnﬂherdTmnk
contained in the contracts amd lahels.
39.  The above described defects in-the Ford Truck render the Ford Truck
ammeerchantable and thershy oot Gt for the ordinacy snd sszential puspose for which 1the Ford F
Tk was iteded and ag represented by Maoufacturer.
4¢.  As arosult of the breaches of Implied warranty by Manofactorer, Plaintiff is
without the reasanable value of the Ford Trock.
41. Az arcli of the bresches of implied warranty by Mamufeciurer, PlaintilT bas
sffered and continues to snffer varions damages.
WHEREFORR, Plainti ¥ prayx for judgment against Maomfacturer as follows:
A Retwm of all mopies paid, sstisfution of all liens, diminution in value of
. the vehicle, and all incidental and consequential damages incurved:;
b Al reasonable atioeneya” feea, witness fees and all eour) coats and ather ]

Feaz imictuTed; and
£ Such cther and further refief that the Court deems just and appropriate.

PLAINTIFF DEMANDS A TRIAL 8Y JURY

ALEX D. WBISEERG

EROHN & MOSS, LTD.
ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
5075 W. Sunrisc Blvd., Suite 215
Songiss, FL 33113

{054} 7924336

Alex D Wezberg, Esjfi.
FBN: 5658551

By.

By
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Your eatisSection s our #1 goal. If yok e quastions or concerna with

your vehdcle, we sagiiest you follow these StEpe:

1. Conptact your Sales Repretentative or Scrvics Advisor st your
pelingiserriched daslership,

4. I tha Inquiry ar concarn remalne wnresalved, contact the Sales

Manager of Barvice Manager xi the dealarship:
3. H the tnquiry oc cotwsin connot be resolved st the dealership leval,
Halsticrairip Cerder,

Plegge condact the Pord Cuolomet P
In [he Unied Blates: In Canad:
Ford] Mastor Gonpway Ford Botor Crspesy
of Gy, Einmitwd
1at0 Exetiativy Flins Drive Relatiraship Cantra
D, Box #HE 0. Bax T
Dosaivorn, M1 18123 Ouieyille, Cwrixylio LY 1EL
1-E08-JRI-E7 (FORD) 1-908-548-3FTE {FORD )
TOD For Basriny
1-B0-R x)-5
In Caribbean, Crniry] Amerien, Igunct 2l
Ao In Pusrins Bico s Wi bdands
[ r n
Ataation: Owser s mhilu-...llllf
Falriune Bustvenw Purk 11 Eiaiina
ABen Fark, M1 45191 Ban Jean, WFE-105T
Falaphais {313) SH-LUIT “Talagleons: {TH7 ) TR EXFY
Fx (J1E) 308804 Fux (7T} TH1-BETE
by e com

PEM-O7D 8811
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f. INTRODUCTION
1. MPORTANT INFORMATION TOU SHOLUALD
HNOw

Hf You Haed Customer Assistanos
Know Wiken Your Worraaty Bagine
Chock Your Vahlcke
Maivialn Your Vehikiio Properly

Wha Puye For Wron ly Repoivs?

Do Wesymntien Apply In ihior Counirias?

THE HEW VEHICLE LLUWNTED WARRANTY FOR
YOUR 2004-MODEL VEHICLE

Ouick Reforence: Warrsnly Coverage
What is Coverad?
Bumper Te Bussper Covrage

Bafoly Raslmint Corarege

Centroviion Corneage

H.0U7T. 3 PowsrBiroke® DNasal Engine Coverago

- Yihai ba Mot Coversd?

Aoodaids Sorvice Adilobwce (Kviltod Siotes, Pu-
wrta Ak, And V-8, Virgin keiendd)

FEDERAL REQINREMENTE FOR EMIBSIDNS
WARRAMNTIES

ek Rebarence: Emistions Tiamanty Cowser ga

~ w @

a

1
1]
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1
1.
12,

13.

Emtasions Dédéct Waranly Coverage
Emizsiopa Peionhency Warmanly Coverage
Wit |5 Covanad?

What |2 Mod Covarnd?

Omiicir Amlorance; Emisslons WETRERTY COvarags
Explasalilon O Colfmia Emiasions Warrantiss
What I Corvemmd?

What I Hot Covernd?

ADNTIOMAL INFORWATION ABOUT YOUR EMES-
BN WARRANTY COVERALGE, UNDER FED-
EAAL AND CALIFORNM REGUIREMENTE

HOKE EMNESIGNS WARRANTY

FORD EXTEHDED EERYVIGE PLAM
IEEPLUTE SETTLEMENT BOARD

STATE WARMANTY EMFORCEMENT LAWS

{MPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT AMSU-
LANCE CONYERIIONS

EPORTANT INFORNATION ABDUT LIMOUSINE
CONVER BN

12
12
13
H
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Farl Mader Campany 5nd your selbng detlar thank you or selacting
e af oo quality pradocta {or commibment ta you and your retucle
When you nend watoanty pepeirs, your selling desler would Like yon 1o
mwiien to i kor that secvice, Tt you may ale taks yoer veldcls Lo an-
gther Ford Motor Company dealenihly adtforized f- warimnty repais.
Cortain wirmnty repalirs Teqcine fpecial Euisng though, a0 not =il deal-
ar me mithorted to perionn al woranty repaim That mearn that, da-
pending on the waranty repalr neated Pns whicds xmy nasd to be
takan to snother desbar. I & particolar dealeship caunct amist you, than
contrct Bhe Custeover Rebtionahip Conter at 1-800-302-3673.

IF yon oy oF span 2 3004-meada] E-350 Livery Van equipped with the
Liwety Servica Paciage mefer 1o the Addendan Card 1het was glven 1o
you when wm took dalvery of yoor truck for Jorther explanatken af
amedments to the Hew Velhicke Limited Wamaniy.

Tha baookdet explaioe In drinil tha warmnlky coverages that apply to your
2M-oiel car or ght treele B rou bought a peer oucly oooad 2004-
el vehicke, yoo ara slgihle far any renaining warTaniy coverngat.
mummmmmhmnmmm&

madhun/neary doty trucks ey 10,080 poemls Gross Vehicle Weight Rat-
ing {pagen 11-34}.

Pord Motor Vehlirle Assurancs Gompatay (1 subsidiary of Fod Moinr
ﬂum '['Mhml.m mﬂutbmn,am: -ﬁl!ll}mdpmﬂnumm Haw

| o that
mmmm I'.m
Minneacta, Mordeos, N

anmuc. me South Du-

mwmm ﬁhmmmn
accorxe an of the ke of this If yeo are Intersted
wegilring the warmily kler for your pleass call the Customer

Relstionsup Coartor at 1-B00-H2-3870. Where I& e e warmnty provider,

F‘Prdunh‘rilmmmm‘ﬂummwmﬁ“n
ageat, wiTonly corerags receive md youor dealery hand

of ang waTatY-sovared repab be the aeme regardlen of the war-

Tty provider.

T




IF YOU NEED CLUFSTOMER ABEISTANCE

Yoy Faod Mukor Company dealer & avabeble o saslai rou with all your
subemotive nemis. Plarsa kcllow the proceduras matlined o the Iromt
pege of this bookdal

In edditfon, # you are an elizRde (LY, comer, you My 09 - 2 10 coal -
the rervices of the Dispule Seitirmant Sosrd Tha Bosrd L o panel of
impartisl bxfividusle who resolve disturiza. For detalls, 222 Dispats
Settlemant Doard, pagk 26 or call 1-800-428-3T18.

KHOW WHEN YOUR WARRANTY BEGEMS

Tour Wwrranty Siart Daln is the day you tele delrery of pour new v
hicle or the day it in iret pt inbo sarvice (for sxxomple, we & desler dem-
ohabrator?, whtchavar ocrars fint

CHECK YOUIR YEHICLE
Wea try (o check vehdcles corefully at the wmembly plant and the dealer

pazt s, andd » customar may Bnd that 2 velicls was Zamaged before be
or sha ok Selivery. £ you e oy dareyds whan ¥ Tceive il =
hide, eotify piar dealeaidn withdn o Wik,

MARNTAN YOUR YEHICLE PROPERLY
Your gkove compartment comsine sn Owsey Golde & 3 Selpednl s
for your vehicle. Proper meindenance grmrls ogetyet major Tepalr axpenex
resutling from peglect or maderuale meintenance. miy help incresae the
value you receive when yoo esll or e poor vshicke, amd B important in
alkvwing your vihicle bo comply with spplicahls smissions shoviacds,

It & younr towponsiity ta make qura thet 30 of the #-heduled malctenancs
s perkemed and bt the asderisls ugoid xwst Fonl angmeering, specifics-
Hane. Fallure o pedorm schedoled maintenance a3 specified in the Segvice
Chakde witl ionlidats warTably <oTernge on parta alffected by the kack of
mkinbatches, Make s (it receipia B compisted mainterance work are
rriadnad wih (he vehicle smd ennfirmation of meintenanca woek iz always
entered Un your Bcheduled Mainteasuce Guide.

2




Incresss your overal sethfactioh with your vehicie,

Bomedmes Ford may ofier 2 xpecis] sdéostsnemt progrem ko pay el or
part of the cost of cerfaln repafrs beyonad Lha terou of the

warmanty. Check with your dealer or call I-5980-393-MT { FOED)
Tomrn whether aky sfjusiinest pogram bs sppBostle 1o pour vehisle,
Plauve hyve your wehicly Idestificgtion nomber avallsble

DO WARRANTIES APPLY IN OTHER COUNMTRIEST
The Now Veldds Limitsd] Warranty and the Enlssicas Worranties
dumhdhﬂhhuuilummmmt

s It woq originally sold or lessed by Ford hlotor Gompany or one of ia
cealers in the Unlted Statea or T8 Federalesd TerriTocken, spd i waa
criginaly repistorcd/Srenned and npersted n the United Stakes 115,
Fedamlzad Terriories, or Canade

K you mest cithar of theas teo quiremasts, you do ool waranty

e Ter Rocia, ot CAnAda. T oamé savms: MOt 700 2y Tave
ar EOME SRS, hOWEVET, 70O DY Lo
pay the servicing Pord dealer bn a forelen counky o 0.5, Federnibed

Territory §or @ cepadr thadt Iy cowened mndar the D2 wrarraty: K this

Teppens, be aore Lo gave the padd repdr arder or imvalea Yo ehovld

ese thin doounent 1 a 115, Ford Mot Company desbsr for warantr

melmd consd eration, Hefer (o wrwFopd cony for additings? stomer
arpptance refepencs minmmation.

o' A
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Yl WEW VBURILE LIMITGi? WAHRAN]Y-given ity spetiGe kgl
“righi R iy Iunlmm.-rrunu Uil very Entign statp G Habe. Tha
- New Vishiele [ioitrst Wasmnry i fw only Uit warssy sgpiubie
"4 gonr velich: Nefther Frort ur Fgrd Mot Wefside Anporance G-

PRy seeurhed Tior Sdthockes sstyeie bo asrmme e it o other obliga-

G or 1ty In eonnection, with your vahiila o thin warranty.,

Ford, Ford Motor Vehicle Assrones Compry st your deslar e not
respanesle for Ay Gme thet you lose, for any incommcisoce yom
gttt b couaed, For the Loss of your asupartatior, or o anr other
incliemtal or eonsmyentiol damagas Yo ey hera

= arinpliod ety of mercattebiihy (thit e car or Hght sk

. s romimbily 1 Bor i Jevesen] parytose fir wiilch & way aald); or

» an hopiled waTanty of Binexs or u particuler porpore [thok Bw car
o fight tmck b motable for yoar specisl pupotas).

Thewe: Lupiied warranites are Bmitad, to the extend ailowed by B bo
. the ting perind covenid by the written weeronties, or Lo the applicchle
“Hre petiod groeiicd by siake lew, whichver pericd i shaorter.

iy ko Jhik; er Tony an Smplied worrandy 1peta or to exclivde o Henk
mmMmmm“memdqm
‘describec abive myy nok apply Lo you.

| ;. Thlk. Infarmation sout, Hie lrdbatloss uf ¥nekad warrsadies

ahel s ek of Sl wl iyl conypientel deireien oo the
NEW YEMELE LIMITED WAMEANTT 2k 1ppla ta the 2MIS-
BYONS WAIRANTIES W mzbiil:oii fmes: 124

NGB I pot wrm win eliglbbe U3, cmerier e = srarrniy consern
unrempleed Iy 3anir chewdrr, o0 Thsy von e Servitws of the THapagte
Aeithmralt Elequs 0 P ping 263, L ’
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CANCK REFERENCE: WARRANTY COVERAGE
This chuct ghvan 3 peners] sumonary of Joar waTamy coverage rovidad
by Ford Balsr Compary or Ford Motor Yehicle Asscrance Company -
der the New Vehicha 1lmdted Frarranty Plense refar to the description
of wuTanly coveage e som spec e nfoermadion.
For aach type &f covenige, the duot shows fvo ssslaures:
4 ¥RAN in mErYiCe = muilam drivemn

Your Hew ¥ohicls Linksd Raranly

A% | | =Rl

Ths mesaore that ooours Niox decermines how kg your coverage Lani.
For example: ¥ouor Bumper (o Bumper Corersge lazta For thres yesrs -
umdess: you drive mare than 36,000 miles before three yexn elapue, In

that case, vour coveragns ends ak 36000 miles.

For mora deialls on corarags, spa:

= Tiat in Covernd? [pageo 6-T)
= Wi ir Not Gowered? (Tages 750

WHAT 16 COVEREDT

The New Yehicdn Linited Wearranty crramga i prosided by Ford Moler
Company or Ford Motw Yehicla Assurasrs Company, & sutsidiany of
Ford Miotor Canpiry. Thass covenagas inchide Bomper (o Bumper coven
age, Balfsy Buatraint covarage, Sorroslon coverage, and 6.0LT 3L Power
Strokw® [Rzic] Bogine coverage.

Bumpwr T HBumper Covarsge

Under yror New Vehick: Lamited Wirrabty, Bumper 1o Bamper Coverage be-
gin ut the warranty stavt date and Iacia fior thre= peags or 35000 milea,
whicherar occurs frst Dring this coverags partnd, authorizad Fard Nobor
Company deslerd will repaic. Teplacs, or sffest Sl parls o Your vehiche Cthat
we defaclive in Sctrry-mipplied materiale o workmandhip. [Lena ar

FED4-BTO 2812
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conditions that ora mob. coversd by thr Hewr Yehicis Limited Warranly we
describad o pages T-8.
T saparnda wkTantee Apply Lo bma o Joor o= vehichs, The tew Yehide

Iupring the Boxmper ta Busmper Cawerage peviod, yoor acthoriesd Ford Matar
Comgany dealer has tha desira to snaome yoor complete sstiafartlon ab no

wat-0f-pocket oot Lo o, In wddition, you dotm the oplion of kel & cie

mme brand and wde] & no komger xval in which e 3 tire of the
s brand, size, lad, speed and tead (e will be tweed, [n some ddnsume-
stances Ford may sutharies enother keand andfor moddd to oubstitubs for
the origina] bamd spd mode), even if sUN awviahle

Saisty Rastruind Coversga

Tinder your HeprVehicle Limied Warsaty, Safety Reztraint Coverage beglne
nmmmmmmmmmummm whichever
oocurs Nest.

During this coverage period, Ford Motor Company or Pord Wotar Vehicle
Amnwicita Company wazrindl your rohlda's exfaly baks and slr bax Suppls-
mental E=sirdnd Systam (ARE) aguinet defecis in Maclory-suppisd matorals

Cosroslon Covorage
Undter yerr New Vebiedes Lirnitad Cormsian Coverage baging 2t tha
warmanky start date and eovers body sheet matal papei orrTatan

e b m delect b Dacborr-pupplied imatenials of werkranship. Corroslon cor-
ecage (widch Jnetx for 5 years, regariless of miler driven) nnky applies if the




IF corrosion dees nod capse perforation {hales), 2 ke not the result of
usage andiar environmeanbel comtitkens, paint dewags & caverad unider
e tevtra of the Bomper bo Bumapar Warenty (D reary o 6000 malles,
whithever werors Brel).

For demage cussed 3y airbarne material (envaommenal falleot) - whese
there i na fectory-rejabed dafart fivolved and therefars s samapty -
our podicy B 1o cover paint dammge doe o alfbome material For

12 monthe or 12000 millen, whichewer occurs Brat,

SOLAL Powartiraks® Diossl Engina Coversgs

The Hew Yehivle Lied Warranty covers cartals direct injection dlesel
oagins canponeats agrinet defects in [icboty-supplied xatznls o work-
manchip for Bve yeara after the warmanty start date or 100,000 miles,
whichever occors frat.

Adver the end of the Bumper to Bumper Coversge perind (three yeara or
96,000 miles, whirhever ocrupx firat), you xvaat pay a F100 deductible for
each repalr wisit,

Ford Mokor Company ar Ford Mot Vehicle Asmrance Conmpany oovVers
these componemia: cyfinder block, heada am] all idemal s, inake
and exhaust manifolds, timing gear, hermonkc bakcer, vabee coverg, oil

PreawuTE sensay, Togh pressure oil reghilator, exhpust beck pressote regu-
Iator and zetedr, canmbalt poaltinn oenzor, acrekerator Fwlich.
NOTE: Soma conponerds way akso be covered by the Embsslons War-
Tankae, with oo deducidble. For more iInformation, ses pages [1-24.
WHAT I8 NOT COYERED?
Demage Caused By:

v acidents, collislen or objects atriking the vehicke fncluding driving

* custome r-apriled chemicels or agcidentnl apdin .

n driving thmuogh sater deen momgh W catse walar b ba ingectad Into
the erggine

» mmue of the yeticle, such a chiving gver ok, cvstoading, recing o
uaing the vehicle a5 & ratiamry pawe smrca

T
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Cumape Coules] fy Alterafion oy Modilication

The Mewr Vehicle Limiisd Warranty does not cover oy durmge cacod by

» alerations or wadifications of the vahicle, Incliding the tody, chamsix, or
oonponents, Alter the vehlcle fexves tha cowtrol of Ford Motor Gompany

o tampering with The rteldcls, tungpering with the smbeion: systemn or with
L pther parts that affect thase sysbenm (for cxample, but not Bdted o
rxhaunt and dnbukw

w the installetion or o of & mb-Ford Moter Compeny part [cther than a
"rariifund” daitblyms part) of ey part (Foed or non-Ford] Gealgned g
“oif-road wre by® hixtalled after the vekiele keares the cortrol of Ford
Batar Company, i the on-Ford pavt [ilis of cootyes 1 Ford part ta .

Incindas, bk are nob lmEed to [ ke, overalzed bres, el bams,
ewllulyr phaney, alwm cyoiems, apiomatic etarting epalems mod
petiotnanee-mninncing poweriraln companente

Potnops Coupsd by Use andfor te Ecvirosssm

‘Tha Mew Vehicke: Lisaited Wiattanty does not sover mofaece nmt, datirio-

ration and demage of pripk, trim, upholstary, and sther appearanes Kano

thet yesult. from uee andior sxpomure Lo the simoenky, ¥, a the ovmer,

are pespona ble for thegs iemy. Gome exmges o

w dinga, dwnts

v cuals, butmo, punciarey oF toars

v rood Al

» tree 33, bird and bee Sroppings

» windstorm, Eghiening, hait

* earthqueke

w fregalng, waber or food

» stone obfps, sorgtches (Some examples are on point and giaes)
v witndsiimdd gtreas cracks. Bowever, limitsd coaerage on windahiekd straxs
eracks vill be provided for the Ticet 13 monthe m setvics, regardices of
miex driven, sven thosgth rassed by e andfor exposiee b e slements,

Rlsinkasosicaaar

The New Vehdels LimKsd Warmsnty doed not cower: (1) parts and tabar

newied tn mabniain the vehicle; o (23 Lha replocament of parts due o

norssal wiear and tasr. You, ea the remer, mr reopocsiie far fheae ikems,

Sen your' Sehwdoled Maintenance Guide, Some examples of Ern Lefioylre

sl normal weer L

= of = ghteh linihga

= ofl, ather Mhuids -muudm

= aflinlr fikera - abignownts and tra
= |ire rotation balancing

= len timpfnTeing » Broke padiining

L Lo




Somva maintemence shud wear dema e inited comtaye, o follows:

= wiper Hlad= replscemenita are ot bayord 12 morkhe or 1200
eovend beyod 12 monthe mser ey ohichever occurs st
vicw, rgardlesy of i diives o Jiyake padftining replacements

= whoal aignments and Gre hal- ar mot covarsd eyond 12
ancing (imlnes yequired by mwne-  momhe or 18,000 mdles, whish-
ranty Tafir} as not covered e¥eT ooours At

Tiro Weer or Dwrsoge

The Hew Vehicle Limbted Warrarty does ok cover nomal 9ear oF Wl n-

ot tires. Thres will pot be reploced (umi=ge required by a warranty re-

yuir) Ior wear or danoge inchiiing:

=« fira derssgs from road hazsrd such sa culs, anags, buses, beliges,
pirtcture, and mpact breaks

= gre donage do= b0 under or over infladioz, tre chale wie, ecing spin-
2y {aa when shrk in znow or ), Improper soorting or dis-

tie ibriion ar it

- or rida hershnesr and mesen or raphd tie wene. How-
aver, Hivdted covarage i thess comditions will be prowided for the
first 13 months In 2ardce oF 12,000 mbes, Whichever GHOOIE Mrst, &mn
though cansed by meainbenaves wid irair Boma sich o whesl align-
mehl or tive balencing.

Othor Reme or Comditions Mol Covered

The New Vehicle Limited Warramty does nat cover:

» vehicles that have hed the cdometer discemmecbel, aléaed, or nopers-
e for an =xtended pariod of Wme with the resylt Uk the acraal
milteans cannot be determined

s veEhiclex that have ever heon labeled or hranded B “diamerting®, "lie”,
“inod®, Tank”, "rabudlt”, "recomstricted”, or "salvaged”; this Wil woid
the Naw Vahicle Limiked Worranty

s vehicles that have been delenrined Lo be p “total koo™ by an insurance
company, thia will vold tha New Vehicle Limitad Warranty

‘n gy Ford or Wercary wehides fexcept Bxcursine modilind by a Chmb-
fiad Vehicla Modifier naing the XET package with a 881 angine and
4230 pxie (XO3) thet are converied o inomines. Thia il vald the
HNew Velide Limided Warranty Bes abfitional nfitmatom aboot au-
thoresd Excorsion modiflcation on page 88

» commrtad emimlancas that e not aquipped with the Ford Anmbolince
Prep Farkaga see mporiant sformetion about ambulernce emmersons
(page 24)




ROADSIDE SERVICE AGSETANCE (IMETED 3TATES, PLERTO
RGO, AND 1.8, ViRGlN BLANDE)
Yoor vehicle b covared by the cresplimen tery Food Roadsads Asgnteores
Frogram (unkes 3ob are Sriving = dally reniad ink). Under this progn
Ford will core

= towing o the neareal Ford Bator Company deajershin, or towing Lo

your maling dealretugy 1 withn 36 miles

L ﬂlﬁl‘eﬂ'ﬂlﬂ!
= [ual delivery
= Jontp starts
= Jack-rt paeltance
The Roadside Amvstance Progrun bz separate from the Mew Yehicle Lim-
ited Warmnty, bul tha Program’s Liroa paricd runa conturmenthy with
Bumper (0 Bonmper Wananty Coversgde (thiee years or 8 0 milsa,
whichever ocams flrst). I you need towing wher Eompar to Bomper
Covaraga his emded, Ford eon erangs soedde doxixtatcr &0d chatpe
your credit eard umbess Lhe problem 1y covenesd by avother Ford warraniy.
FPord will pay the tow clinge mnder tha cther wweranty.
For emergency rodeids asvistames, call 1-5H-341-3973 {FORD ),
M hours a day, 166 days a year.
For deily rerital unlin thal omst be toaed berwroe o covered part has
Ialleyd chering the Buroper to Bomper Warramy pardod, Ford will cover
towing 1o the pearest Foed Mobor Gomgeny dealsphip.

Excurnion Elwowsing Limiind Wemranty
1l yvon hawe urchazed or ieared 3 2004-Model Ford Exevrsbon Truck
amipped with the 804 Linousise Bolidars Packyge converted Iniaa
ltxine of profstsioml Fonatal car by o qualifisd vahicks modifia, poo-
Ford Excorvhon s alizbis Fo the Ford Exmmsion Trock Limmyeine Lin-
ited Wrranty Coverage for three yeaps ar L0000 milm (evhichover oe-
cims et} oo ceriaby malor componenia. This covervie begim mn the
Warranty Start Date o iz in additon Lo the ¥ew Vahick Limited
Weramty. Refer to the warrenty Addenduinn Card chat wae given o yon
utmymbnﬂlﬂu]iwulymrmﬂForﬂ Excitaiin Truek Lini-
mwine for Getalls of the Ford Exmesion Limossine Limited Warranky.

Saa page 28 for additional detolls sboart the 8004, Lipoosine Baiklers

10
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Thia cham, dinds Yoy werrsnty coverage ureler bvo emlssions warrantion
mmmmmmmmmum

Fwﬁ]d!hﬂ:ﬂlmunhulm goe:

= Espiaplony Defert Wansiuoty [pags 1)

= Emiscinng Ferfermance Warramty (pages 12-1Y)
= What ia Coversd? (pagea 13-14}

= What io Not Covered? (page 14}

PERA-OTE AB24



IN THE SUPERIOR COURT

MADISON COUNTY, INDIANA E- 5
23 <
Evrﬂa
) & 4, M
Plaintiff, ) BEE P O i
) : == 9 "
y o 48p02-0EHBFEN05 &
FORD MOTOR COMPANY., )
}
Defeadnst )

COMPLAINT
A —
Plaintiff’ altormeys, KROHN & MOSS, LTD., and for Plaintiffs* Complaint against Defendant,
FORD MOTOR COMPANY, alleges and affirmatively states as follows:
PARTIES
e Y i
slividuals who were st all tizes relevant hereto residing in the State of Indiaa.
2. Defavent, FORD MOTOR COMPANY. ("Manufactures™, is a forcign
corparation authorized o do buzintss in the Stats-of [ndiana an is cngaged in the manuFcturs,
sak, and diatribution of motor vehicles and related equipment and services, Maoufacturer is slso
in the busincm of marketing, supplying and sclling writtes warrantics to the public at lecge
thiough & rystem of authorizad dealecshipé, inchuding MeCrocklin Ford Salos (“Seller™).
Manufucturer does business in all counties of the State of Indiana
BACKGROUND
3. On.orabaut February 27, 2003, Plaiiiffs purchasad fram Seller 2 2003 Ford

Fa50 {"FA50"), mamufschured by Maou fachurer, Vehicls Ideotification No.




1F1ww33P‘r3I-fm vahuable cansidaration (A copy of Plaintifl’s purchase cantract is
attached hereto and marked as Exhibst “A™).

4. The price of she F350, xchyling registration charges, document fees, sales tax,
and other coliaferal cherges, such 2s hank mrt finamoe charges, totaled moce than $42,639.42.

5 In consideration fat the parchase of the F350, Manufscturer isqusd m:l supplind
1o Plaintiffs several written warrandies, incheding a thwes (3) year or thirty-six thousand (35,000)
roilc factcry waoenty, as well ns other standard warmnties Bally cutlined in the Manubcturer's
‘Warranty booklet.

[ Manufarhys engages in tatinwide advertiging campeigns te sell vehicles,
Incloding the subject vehicle, to the poblic through 8 system of authorized selling agents of
Manufacturer, including Seller harsin.

7. Manufacturer*s suthorized s2ling ngentz, mchading the Ssller herein, am rquired
by Maoufacturer to post Meamifachare:"s name and logo ot 8 sign owtside of the Seller's place of
business.

8. Manufacturer's authorized selling agents, inchuding the Seller berein, are required
by Mamufaciurer to prodnce to Sellers customers biochures for the sale of Manufacheer's
vehicles that are printed and suthored by Manafaciney,

9, Manufactare:’s authorized sefling agents, ncluding the Seller herein, are required
by Manufacturer to enter into a sales and service agreement with Manufacturer that is reduced to
2 Wriling.

0.  Manufachmer requires all authoeized seiling agents, includicg Seller beeein, ta
provide customers, mchuding Plaintiffs herein, with Mamufscturar's written wartanty deacribed

abowve gi the time of sals.

PEGA—OTD OE2E
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1. Inmquiring Seller tv provide Manufacturer's written wammnty, ManuErcturer
ndertakes, at the time of sals, the responsébility of repairing ity vehicles, inchuding the subjoct
vehicle herein, and makes the accomparnying promiss o regair in considerution for the sale af the
vehicle.

e L

12.  Mamifucturer issues ard supplica to consumers, inchuding Plaintiffs berein, its
written wanranty described abave 25 an inducement for the sale of the subject vehicke.

13.  Manufacturer provides Seller with & hidden rebetecanmnission after Plaintifs'
purchase of the sabjsot vehicle that is not meflected on Plaiotiffs’ purchase docaments 2= an
incentive to Seller zelling Manuthciurer’s migmobiles a5 an ageat to Manufaciurer.

(4 The retal price of the subject vehicle is determined by Manufectuerer and not

15.  Onor abowt Febaary 27, 20803, PlaintGff took possession, of the F350 and shorify
thercafter experienced the various defects listed below that acbabantially impair the use, valuc
endfor salety of the F150.

l6.  The defecis described below vialate the express written werranties issoed ta
Plainliffs by Manufacturer, as well as the implied waranty of taerchantability. E

17.  Plaiofiffs brought the F150 to Seller and/or other authorized service dealers of i
Mamufactozer for various dafects, inchuling bt nat limited to the Ellowing:

e Defective engioe as evidenced high idle, stalling, vibration near the front
cid, lack of power, high oil conswmpiion, and poor gas mileage;

b. Defective steering and/or suspencion as evidenced by cxosssive tire wear;

c.  Defeetive nithag az exidenced by iflumination of 1he aithag Eght: and

T

d. Any other problenos identified on the repair receipts of De fendant’s
authorized denlers.




13.  Plaintiffz provided Memufacneer through Seller andVor other suthorized dealers of
Manufacturer sufficient apportunities 1o repair the F350.

19 Hnnufadumlthmughﬁnw&hﬂmmﬂ:mdfmﬁihdmmh
F350 within a reasonable momber of attempts, s

2.  Plabntitfs justifisbly lost confldence in the FA50"s reliability and s=zid defects bave
substantialfy impaired the value of the F350 to Plaintiffs.

21.  Said defects covdd not hurve measonahly been discovecad by Plaintiffs prior to
Plaintiffs’ acceptance of the F150.

72, Agarequl) of thess defects, Plainaiffa revoked acoeptance of the F150 in writing
oo May 14, 2004 (A copy of said letter is sitached bereto and marked as Exhihit “B™).

23.  Adthe fime of revocation, the F350 was i subsisntially the xene condition as at

T T

delivery except for damage caused by its own defects and andinary wear and tear.
24,  Momufacturer refased Plaintiffs’ demand for yevevation and has refimed to provide
Plaintifts with the remedies 4o which Plairtiff arc entitled upon revocatian.
25 The F350 renaing in 4 defective aod unmerchaptable conditiom, and continues

exhilbit the sbove mentioned defeets that substantially impair its use, valoe and/or safety. i

!

26, Plaintiffa have been and will continue to be finencially dameged due to
Mamufactwer's failire to comply with the provisions of ity express apd implied warranties.

27.  Plaintiffa did not submit lo Manufacturer's informal dispute procedure prioe to
ﬂﬂmmuM‘simmmhmm@h é
Indizna Atlomey General (A copy of said [etier ia atiached hersto and marked as “C”).




COHINT I
EREACH OF WRITTEN WARRANTY

PURSUANT TO THE MAGNUSON-MOSS WARRANTY ACT
MANUFACTIRER

28.  Phaintiffs re-allege and incorporate by refarcnice aa though Fully set forth herein, ;
peragraphs 1-27 of this Complaint.
29.  Plaindiffs are purchasers of a consumer product who reccived the F350 during the
duration of & written warranty peciod agplicable t the F350 and who i cutitled by the terms of
the written warmsmty do eoforce againat Manufactnrer the obligations of syl wananty.
30. Mmufactireris a person sngaged i the basiness of making a consumer product
directly evilabls vo Plaintiffs.
1l.  Selleris an autharized deafership/agent of Manufactarer designated to perfom
. repairs an vehicles ueder Manufactucer’s aummobile warranties. t
32, The Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, Chapter 15 US.C.A , Sestion 2301, et. 5eq.
{“Warranty Act™ is applicable to Plaintiffs' Complaint in that the F150 was mamufsctured, sold

and purchased after July 4, 1975, and codts in excess of tan dallars {$10.04).

o1

3.  Plaintifiz’ purchase of the F350 was accompanied by written fxciory warantics

for any noo-conformities or defects in matedial of wadkananship, comprising an undertaking in

writing in coonector with the purchase of the F350 to repair the F150 or take other remedial

pcfion free of charge to PlaintEits with respect o the F350 in the event that the F350 fasled ta

meet the specifications set forth in said undestaking. i
34,  Sakl warmnties were the basis of the bargain of the contract between the Plainmiffs '

atd Mesmfacherer Bat the 2ale of tha F350 o Plantiffs.

3




35. Said purchase of Plaintiffs" F350 wax induced by, and Plaintiffs elied npon, thess

36, Plaintiffs bave met ail of Flaintiffs’ obligaiions and preconditions 25 provided in
the written warraniies.

37 Axadirect and proimats result of Mamafachares's Bilirs o comoply with its g
cxpress oriten warmntics, Plaintiffy have suffered dansgen and, in gecordapes with 15 U.8.C. §
2310(d), Plaintiffs are enfitled to bring st for soch demages and ather Jegzl and equitshle relief.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs prsvy for judgrnent against Manufacturer as follows:

a. Return of 8l onies paid or in the albernative applicable drmages
pursusnt to section 2-714 of the Commerrial Code, end all incidental end
consequential dunages incurred;

L. Al pasoneble atirays' foes, witoeas fees and all conrt costs and ather

feea incurred; and
c. Such pther and firther rebief that 1he Court deers jost and appropriate.

. COUNT I >
BREACH OF IMPLIED WARRANTY i

FIRSUANT TD THE MACNUSON-MOSS WARBANTY ACT
MANTIFACTURER

3% Plaintiffy re-allape and incorporate by reference na thoongh fully set torth hercin,
parapraphs L-27 of this Complaint.

1.  The F350 pucchased by Plaintiffa were subject to an implied warmanty of
merchatsbility az defined in 15 E1.5.C. § 230 (7) cunning from the Manufecturer 1o the intended
conxunmer, Plaindi fEs bercin.

0.  Manufacturer is 2 supplier of consumer goods as a person engaged in the usiness
of making & consumer product directly available to Plaintils. il

41.  Manufacureris probibited from disclaiming or modifying any implicd warranty ’
when making a writhen warranty to the consemer or when Mene facturee has entered into 8

i




contract in writing within ninsty (90) days of a pmrchesse to pecfirm services relafing to the
mainterance or repeir of a matar vebicks,
2. Puersuantto 1S US.C. § 2308, Plaintiffs® F150 was implisdly warrasted 1o be
sibatatialy free of defces and mon-conforusities in both material and workmmship, and
theraby fit for the odinary purposs for which the F150 was intended. i
43, The F350 was warmasted to peas without objection in the trade under the contract
descsiption, and was cequized fo conform ko the descriptions of the vehicl contained in the

comracts and labels,

44,  The shave described defscts im the F350 render ihe FI50 uafit for the ocdinary
* and psseplial purpoze for which the F150 was intanded,

45. A8 aremult of the breachea of implied warmaoty by Menufecturer, Plaintifis have
suffered and continees be suffet various damages.

WHEREFORE, Paintiffa pray for judgment against banufacturar as follaws:

A Return, of all mmonjes paid or in the afternative applieable demages
puasuant to saction 2-714 of the Commercial {ode, and all incidental and
consaquential dannges incmred;

k. All reasonable atiomeys" fees, wilness fees and all court costs and other

C. Such ather and forther rmlief that the Court deems just and appropeate, i

COUNT HE
REVOCATION QF Y ON 2310

1 HE. M.

45.  Plaintiffe re-allepe and incoipocate by meferenas aa thearh fidly set forth herein,
paragraphs 1-27 of thiz Comptamt. i

47,  Mamufacturer's tender of the F350 was substantizliy impaired 1o Plaintffs.
48.  Mamifachres's tendes of tha F350, which was substartially impaired to Plaintiffs,

T




contihtes A violadon af 15 U.5.C. § 231{d).
WHEREFORE, PlaistifEs pray for judgment agatnxt Mannfchrer as follows:
a. Return of ali monies paid, satisfaction of all Lieon, and all incideatal and
ponsequential dprmges incurmed;
b, Ail renzomable atiomeys” fees, witnaes fecs and 2l court costs and other

fees incurced: snd
€. Such odher and fartiser relief that the Court deems just and appenpriate.

COUNTIY
INDIANA MOTOR VEHICLE PROTECTION ACT

49,  Plaintiffs mallsge and incarporats hy reference as though fully set forth herein,
paragraphs 1-27 of this Complaint.

0. Plaintiffa have pregsated the F150 io Sellar and/or other authorized scrvice
deslers of Masufecturer within the teom of protection and have teadered the subject vehicle four
(4) ar tnore times for fhe same defects andfor Rop-conformities, and those defects and/or on-
conformifies contimue to exisi.

$1.  Plaintiffs have presented the F350 to Sedler andior ather authorized service
dealers of Manufactores within the ferm of protection and Mamfacturer filed ta repair tiv
abovementioned defects and non-comformitics in the F156 within thicty (30) busincss days.

57.  Pursuantto the Act, the F350 does not conform to the express warcanties issued to
Plairiffs by Manufectarer.

51, Purswmeip the Act, Plaintiffs are sutjtled o a refund of the full price of the
wehiche, including all coliaberal charges and Snance sharges, and/or a repiacement vehicle, plus
all attorneys® fees and costs.

wHEREFORE, PlaictifG, NG . - i

judgroens againgt Manufacrarer as follows:

'




a Reom of the F350's punchare prics and all incidental and consaquantial
demages incurred bry Phamtiffs;. .

b. Mmofnﬂﬁnumdmwumu'ﬂdb]rﬂmntﬂiﬁrihﬂmiﬂ"

o, All reasonable attomeye" foet, witnea fecs, court cogts and sdhac
fees incurced by the Plaintiff, snd;

d. Such odber and Hartber reficl that this Court deens just and appropriate.

JURY

. Plaintiify demand trial by jury on all issues in this actioa.

Ramﬂutﬁﬂly Subanitted,
STEFANIE ECKERT

w Lt C[Z/H/
Animcyfu:Plﬁmiiﬁ

Hury C. Bradley
KROEN & MO5SS, LTD.

120 West Madizon Street, 10 Floor
Chicago, IEnois 50602

{312) 578-3428
Attorney Mo, 2410349

FMEEd-BTH BEID
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o Krokn & Moss, Léd

I Woas Madionn, 110" Flanr
Chinagm, {Hiegsie SOGRE
werrw. Erdamndtrse, ooty
Wantar's Forwol Diasnler Al et st
12 578 0428 Res 257 O
Wikiar's Hirwol Fansiuile ;
Cakiornia i
1808} 200 14T B
Poitar's Dirwd - Muil Flacilc
Fi Fadana
7 L o Pasrsttion s Tydlaps Miemours
Ok
PWiarmmrin
May 14, 2004
Hood Motow Catmpungy
Custormes Rdationhip Cenber
L6800 Brecutive Plaa Deive
PO Bax 4248
Dembom, MI 48131
EH: . Fawd
O innkar
Vebick- 2003 Fasg
Dute of Dielivery= Frhroary 27, 2003
ViIN- 1L .
Cher Fils No.: H)40058162 2
Dranr Sir o Madayge -
Plaza be advired that this offis nmhﬂu-hnamﬂh&hﬂudlwrﬂiud:mmiu
Fonl Motor Company purmmnt to the Pederal Magauson-Mors Warmnly At andor Indana Lermon
cffion listed abvove.
HAVING BEEN BORMATLLY NOTIFHD OF OUR REFRESENTATION, YOU ARE i

INBTRUCTED NOT TO CONTACT OUER CLIENTS UNDER ANY CIRCLIMSTANCES.
DIEECT ALL iINQUIRIES TO THIS OFFICE. 1F YOU FAIL TO ACT [N CONFORMITY
WITH THIS DIRECTIVE, INJUNCTIVE RELJEEF WILL BE SOUGHT AGAINST YOU.

IN ADDITION, YOUT ARE HEREEY NOTIFIED OF OUR ATTOENEYS' LIEN.

Them were numercus nm-nunﬁxmﬁ-ﬁﬂ:myn]imt-’auhmnlﬂ- for which n:li:fi.uunﬂlt. and
mmmaﬁmﬁhmﬁ:&-didahmhnnmnm-ﬁlﬁnm:hwﬁhﬂamd




Pagn 2 May b4, 2004

of tha alarementionsd vebicls. Tha primary non-conformities and vinlations indluda, but are nat
Limnitid to:

1. Diskootiva anglne 1a avidanced by bigh 110, stallicsg, hesitation, vibration, lzdiag

powes, high oil conmamption, poor ges prileage, and mnoldiog

. Deloctive steering andfor suspeasion as evidenosd by cxccmive Sire wear:
Dhefective air bng me evistenced by the illumination of the wir bag Gight;
Debective 4WD; and ;
An,ddmmdmmplmt-m“ll,mde,wlm]mmmdmmmmm-

vnioea o8

e e

The non-oonfomitise brtad dhovr conetitnte a mbstantial impairmant of the ass, valus
lnllnldyufﬂuﬂlmﬂtﬂlml..ﬂnmuimdﬁmydunhhmluﬂanmﬁ! Hmn‘i}m
Lost confilanos in the vabicle,

In additinn to the abowe, the subject vehicke bas been out of service a tota] of
Hnummnidj[ml‘,‘-brn{mlﬂnmllji anﬂhﬂﬂhmﬁ{a}u[lluﬁlham}{uhr
mu[anym—mfnmﬂy[u period in excen of thirty (30) busineos dape. As wch,
Imhhtymhlmufottwmmnc]mmmﬂnﬂm

Purthermoce, the Bhabar Paith doctina umder Hae U1, states:

. Fmimm&pmﬂnﬂuwhinmmuammm
ﬂhﬂﬂhﬂl-lsrﬁlmpn-d:ufmmllt]utﬂumflu-manpunME!tm;nfnq =
m%mam&ﬂﬂlhmmtm{rhmﬂmmthm -

Emt hecomas an instrumont whowe integiity iv suhstantis]ly impaired
oparation is fraught ﬂmHM

Uﬂlumm|:mﬁumhﬁhtﬁdhwﬁtﬂemﬂdmp&d‘uﬂhaununf
:I.'IIBII.'-ZII.'&HI.'I. mamber aEaHenph. vould ravohe.

.y

ﬂunurningi]u mmln[grﬂap:rmn:_:lhluwithawlﬁc'n,amm:tuym&
&-mn]:mtinthuﬁunwingw

There comes & Hima whan snsugh i encagh - when an antomohida pnmlu.uf,
lfl:!r]!mgiﬂhhluiulrlnhi]uﬂqh vapuiee an inordinale mamber of
iy and um.mndlﬂufilll H:ndmtmwmnn,mmhﬂa&hn;,

"'“::'tl:ﬂ,' and mi notwithstanding the sellec’s repeated good faith offarts
o h &

My dimts’ rapair ldstary cleadly shows there was a breach of the weitten warmmaty "heeed
ﬂpﬂndiﬂ#mﬂurmﬂkﬂutmmm;nlcﬂuﬂhmcﬁdl&hwhuut
m&nﬁlmlhﬂ|duhwhmhn&hmwhuﬂuwm&ymwhh
o tinkeer with i inﬂaﬂnﬂelrht'ﬂnlmp-th:iﬁmyu[ﬁ:u&];lﬂmhhmmﬂywiﬂ:
the warranty.” irigiom, 581 P.24 603, H0B8.

. -

FEM-BTR BB2B




Paga 3 May L4, 2004

mnﬂnmmmhrlﬁyrmﬁﬁdﬂldmyﬂklnhmwwlﬁniﬂﬁmrhnmn[du
m::ﬂ:ﬁnnnc[ﬂ:-mh-ﬁl.nﬂmmpnlhfur I]:e'n-:llma#u-

Pleass be advised that wader 11.C.C. ' 2-711(3) my clients have o sacurity interest in the
mlutmﬂduhhlmtl]nmplumhhﬂhndlﬂinw&w.m
mwﬂﬁmwmmm&mﬂmﬂhdﬂlﬂlﬂmmhmih
hpmhﬂhmtymhruhmlhmyﬂrm Momowr, my clivats nesd st
ﬂﬂwmhﬂﬁu%rﬁhﬁﬂmhm lnaﬂltwn,qnjilt-mpth
murmrwhmuﬁlmhﬂh-mﬁullmlmn I.J:I]lﬂmhhihlltfht
mﬂmﬂhtmnﬂﬁdnpﬂmﬁuﬂuﬂn'ﬂﬂﬂ * 503 and $-507 an wall a2 othar

I{ﬂmullulmr. applicabls the m-::mtmuhhrm'jm bo the FTC Haldar
Bula] bay filed 2 Eancisg statemment covering the goods, [ demand, pomatcnt te FC.C_" 9-404,
that you fils 2 tarmimation statement within e days to rminats your recarity interest and
sernred chbigating. IEpou da not fils & terminatiom siatement within ton deys and coopacate in
removing the lian, you will be labls under UC.CL ' 9-404(1) in the amoant of $100.00 plus any
loar nlulﬂlmr dlients l.\jyﬂu.r hailare.

Tutﬁimrfnﬂ]nriiﬁ#ﬁm, mr&anhmralyrnqtmd:anfnmi[ntﬂu:hhuhn
pmdnnimﬂwiﬂmmrhmﬂeuhllmlmnuqmﬁdﬂamiﬂntﬂﬁlpaht Our aHtormey’
sny more tims spank on mar pat mmﬂ-gﬂa{m:ﬂnmuyl. Mu{ﬂuhm.,maymﬂ
afbact both sidas would wavs with a quidd: meclotion of thiv daim.

Asvcdingly, if yon widh to cesolva this mattar amically, plears fuc fres o cantact my
Ha & daim.

Sinoarly,
Jobn I, Bardus
Attorney at Law
JDB/:
cu: Mazh & Btofanie Hoburt

PER4-270 24839
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STATE OF INTHANA
ATTORNEY GEMERAL
STEVE CANTER

May 13, 2004

ciioeso, 1
PE: Indingg Lemon Law Certified Dispacte Resofution Frograms

o=

The informal dispute program cectified by this office, pursiant ts Indisra Caode §24-5-13-19,
are: :

General Motors,
Vollrwagon of Amedica, and
Milsuhizhi Motom of Amterics.

1€1 ean provide sditional iofotmation, fuel free to'call me st (317) 233-3073,

" Mary Ann Webmueller
Deputy Aftorney General
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